SEFD Board Packet

18 Dec 2017

Agenda
Minutes -27 Nov 2017
Notice of Intention to Speak
Reconciliation & Review sheet
Balance Sheet
P&L
Approval of Financial Documents
Reconciliation Signature page
Chase Bank Reconciliation
National Bank Reconciliation
Hughes Reconciliation detail

o Main Share

o Checking

o High-yield

o Premium Yield

Miscellaneous

Pima County Monthly Tax Report
Santa Cruz County Monthly Tax Report
Cash Flow Forecast




~~~~~

Gaoverning Beard Meeting Agenda

PURSUANT TO A.R.S. §38.431.02

Notice is hereby given to the general public that the Sonoita-Elgin Fire District (SEFD) Board of
Directors (SEFD is governed by a five member Board pursuant to A.R.S. §48-803.B) will hold a
meeting on Monday, Dec 18, 2017. The meeting will be held at the SEFD fire station, located at 3173

N. Highway 83, Sonoita, AZ. The meeting is open to the general public and will begin at 6: p.m. local
time. '

AGENDA:

A. Call to Order.

B. Roll Call of Board Members
C. Pledge of Allegiance.

The following agenda items are scheduled for consideration by the SEFD Board of Directors at the board

meeting. Action or decisions may or may not be taken on any or all items. Agenda items may or may not
be considered in the order listed:

1) Oath of Office for Chris Johnson: S. Archibald

2) Selection of Board officers (Chairperson and a Board Clerk) : S. Archibald

3) Review and approval of the governing board meeting minutes of Nov 20, 27, 2017.

4) Report from the Fire Chief regarding the provision of fire and EMS to the SEFD; management and
supervision of the SEFD; and any related items concerning community safety including but not
limited to the following items.

a) Firefighter Oath of Office

b) Response and service report.
c) Status of grants.

d) Fire code and inspection items.
e) Current community events.

f) Rosemont mine.

g) Apparatus update.

h) Grants update.

Call to the Public. :
A public body may make an open call to the public during a public meeting, subject to reasonable
time, place and manner restrictions, to allow individuals to address the public body on any issue
within the jurisdiction of the public body. At the conclusion of an open call to the public, individual
members of the public body may respond to criticism made by those who have addressed the public
body, may ask staff to review a matter or may ask that a matter be put on a future agenda. However,
members of the public body shall not discuss or take legal action on matters raised during an open
call to the public unless the matters are properly noticed for discussion and legal action.

5) Monthly financial reports and consideration of district financial matters pursuant to A.R.S.§48-807:

SEFD Dec 15, 2017 o Page 1 0f 2




Sonaita-Kigin Fire District
Governing Poard Meeting Agenda

a) Review and approval of monthly financial reports for Nov 2017 to include: reconciled
balance sheet accounts; updated cash flow projections; month-end fund statements, and month-
end reports of financial institutions in which the SEFD maintains an account

6) Strategic Plan update and outline: S. Archibald
7) Thank you gift cavds for personnel : S, Archilald

NOTICE: The Sonoita-Elgin Fire District Board of Directors may go into executive session for the
purpose of obtaining legal advice from the fire district's attorney(s) on any of the above agenda items
pursuant to A.R.S.§38-431.03(A)(3).

Governing board members may attend telephonically.

The undersigned hereby attests that a copy of this meeting agenda was duly posted at the following
locations:

a)  SEFD fire station - 3173 N. Highway 83, Sonoita, AZ
b)  Sonoita Post Office — 3166 N. Highway 83, Suite 1, Sonoita, AZ
c)  SantaCruz County Offices —3147 N Highway 83, Sonoita, AZ

Governing board meeting agenda dated and posted: Dec 15, 2017. at17:00
p.m. Local Time

By Kathy L. Goodwine Kathy L. Goodwin, Admin to the SEFD Fire Chief

SEFD Dec 15, 2017 : Page 2 of 2




103arans dNVN

aI79Nd 3HL OL T1VI

“Jouuew a)eudoidde ue ul Busaw sy} Jnoybnolyl wniodsp

pue Joplo saiesaid 01 1B syl seAIesal uBLLIBYD SYL "SJUSWWIOD 3Say} SSNosIp pue 0) puodsal ues pieoq ey] ‘mojeq Buipesy jey) Jepun sweu
sy Bunum Ag epusbe syl uo Apealje ale Jey) swia)l sy} Uo JusWwwod ued dlgnd sy} Jo siequisyy "epuabe ainjn) e uo Jnd aq 1l 1Y) YSe JOo Jajew sy}
MSIASI 0] JElS JoalIp 0] pejiuliad ale sloquisw pieog “Jaquaw Jejnoiued e je pajosuip wsionuo jeuosiad ale Asy) ssejun sjuswiwiod asay} 0} puodsal
Jou Aew pieog ey} Jo SISqUISI "SSINUIW ¢ 0} PajiWl| 89 Isnw Sjuswwod pue awi) sjeudoldde ayj je oignd sy} aziubodsal [im uewliey) sy "mojeq
pajou se anssi Jejnoiued siey) Buipsebel suojuidossjuswiwod Jussald ued dlgnd ay) Jo siaquisu yaiym Buunp dijand ayj o} [[eD [eJeush e eq |m aisy}
‘mojeq pelou sy ‘epushe Bunesus sy} Uo pe]si| @Je Jey) siefew ssnosip Ajuo ued pieog uoisusd 8y} ‘me Bunesyy usdp euozuy ay) 0} Buipiodoy

‘wdg
Ll0co=d 8l
sJojoali( jo pleog
MV3dS OL NOILNFLNI 40 FOILON

Joinsiq a4 uibj3-ejouog




Minutes to the regular meeting of the Board of Directors fo the Sonoita-Elgin Fire District
27 November 2017
6 pm

Call to Order
Roll Call of Board Members — Jenkins, Webber, Archibald, Bahti
Pledge of Allegiance

Review and approval of the governing board meeting minutes of Oct 23, 2017 — motion by Jenkins to
approve minutes as written, seconded by Bahti, motion carried unanimously.

Report from the Fire Chief — Chief presented information on the October call load, wildland fire income,
we’ve got two California calls to come in yet. The Palominas —SEFD IGA is going along great; I'm spending
about 1.5 to 2 days. They have some department of labor issues coming up next month where they were
not paying the proper overtime. Their apparatus pump-testing haven’t been kept up since 2014. So there
are things like that that we’re working through. We invoiced them today for the December invoice.

Wednesday we had a wreck with one of our brush trucks, a semi crossed a solid yellow line and hit our
vehicle. We had the appraiser out on Friday, so we’ll see what they decide to do. We had three
individuals in the vehicle. There were no injuries. Our driver was paying attention and when she
saw the semi in the rear view mirror, she was able to pull back in but the semi clipped the front
end, you can see the damage here. (Chief pointed to the displayed photos.)

We worked on some strategic planning with our dispatchers, and we’ll continue to do this with
each crew, our volunteers and our paid staff.

Call to the Public - None

Monthly financial reports — V. Rutter presented the October Balance Sheet and Profit & Loss Statement,
and the Cash Flow Forecast to the Board. There were no unusual transactions or information to report.
Motion to accept the finances as presented by Webber, seconded by Bahti, motion carried unanimously.

Discussion and action on appointing a new Board member to fill the 3 year term left vacant: After much
discussion as to how to interpret the board policy for determining a new board member to fill the board
vacancy, the board had an open discussion amongst the board members regarding each of the applicants.
Motion was made by Bahti to select Pat Robinson, there was no second, motion died. Motion by Webber
for Chris Johnson, seconded by Sue Archibald. Ayes: Webber, Bahti, Archibald, Nays: Jenkins. Motion
carried. Chris Johnson was selected to replace Kevin Venos on the SEFD Board. Of Directors.

Discussion and action on accepting the FY2016-2017 Audit Report - Jenkins stated she had a sit down
with Chief & Vicki and asked some questions; the audit was good. One of my questions was in regard to
the selection of auditors and how often we went out for bid. Motion to accept the audit as presented was
made by Webber, seconded by Jenkins, motion carried unanimously.

Discussion and acknowledgement of Propose services of Bosse Rollman PC for Sonoita-Elgin Public
Safety Personnel Retirement System: Chief De Wolf presented information to the Board regarding the
selection of a special attorney to be our PSPRS attorney. Due to the recent settlements with the recent
PSPRS lawsuit, there are some changes in the Local Board responsibilities that we’ll need some assistance
with. I don’t see us having to use him once we’re up to date. There are only two attorneys in the state who
specialize in PSPRS related issues. He was recommended by our District’s attorney. We have some training
coming up and it will be given by the attorney. He felt he could come down one afternoon and meet with us
then draft the papers we need.




Minutes to the regular meeting of the Board of Directors fo the Sonocita-Elgin Fire District
27 November 2017
6 pm
Chief De Wolf - One more thing, we were talking earlier about donations, I’ve got to tell you this
community is amazing. We received, this month, another $2,900 in donations. One thousand of that was a
surprise, one of our former employees who works for a department out of state, paid $1,000 to our fuel
company (diesel). So its not only our community here but it’s those we have touched.

Adjournment — Motion to adjourn by Webber, seconded by Bahti, motion carried.

/

Minutes approved on 18 December 2017 | L " Clerk of the Board.

Sue rchibald




Minutes to the special meeting of the Board of Directors of the Sonoita-Elgin Fire District
Monday, November 20, 2017
6 p.m.

Call to Order.
Roll Call of Board Members — Jenkins, Webber, Archibald, Bahti (arrived 5 minutes after start of meeting)

Pledge of Allegiance.

Call to the Public — Nancy Webster — Would like to thank the board for their service this year, and thank
the staff. I’m hoping that whomever you choose will continue in the learning and positivity of the current
environment. Thank you.

Questions and Answers of Board Candidates: There were three individuals who submitted applications;
Pat Robinson, Christopher Johnson, and Barry Rorex. Each of the candidates was given the same list of 8
questions — two each as read by the board members. Each candidate was given 15 minutes to answer all
eight of the questions. There was no discussion and no decision was made during this meeting. (Decision /
selection will be made November 27, 2017, at the regular board meeting.

Adjournment: Motion to adjourn made by Jenkins, seconded by Weber, motion carried unanimously.

ALy M\Clerk.

Sue Archibald

Minutes approved on December 18, 2017 _




SONOITA-ELGIN FIRE DISTRICT

Proud Past, Strong Future

Administrative Review of April 2017 Financial Documents
Sonoita-Elgin Fire District Board of Directors Meeting
3173 Hwy 83, Sonoita, AZ
18 December 2017
6 p.m.

Approval of Financial Documents as presented to the Administrator of the Sonoita-Elgin Fire
District for the month of November 2017.

We the undersigned Board members of the Sonoita-Elgin Fire District, hereby acknowledge that
we have reviewed and accepted the November 2017 financial reports as presented.

Lo 40

‘ Susan Archibald, member T

\lo—T o—

Kurt Bahti, member N\

A /) P

/§uzame ? enkins, membé}/

Reba W ebber ember
% &/‘é

Christopher J ohntsjn member

f\,‘

P.O. Box 322 -Sonoita, AZ 85637 -Phone (520) 455-5854 - Fax (520) 455-5361
3173 N. Hwy 83
http://www.sefd911.0rg



2:31 PM
01117118

SEFD
Profit & Loss Budget Performance
December 2017
Dec 17 Jul - Dec 17 YTD Budget % of Budget
Ordinary Income/Expense
Incomel
Taxes
Santa Cruz County 76,739.88 507,504.23 841,649.00 60.3%
Pima County 5,631.89 75,557.12 121,576.00 62.15%
Total Taxes 82,371.77 583,061.35 963,225.00 60.53%
Special Assessments
FDAT - Santa Cruz 21,068.50 21,068.50 42,137.00 50.0%
FDAT - Pima County 1,073.04 13,406.16 24,315.00 55.14%
Total Special Assessments 22,141.54 34,474.66 66,452.00 51.88%
Ambulance Revenue 24,191.55 138,088.55 230,000.00 60.04%
Fire Suppression 0.00 35,000.00 35,000.00 100.0%
Coverage Events 0.00 367.20 2,200.00 16.69%|
Donation 5,000.00 8,796.67 5,200.00 169.17%
Restricted by Donor 4,000.00 25,000.00
Interest Income ‘
Money Market/Savings 45.95 592.52
Santa Cruz 30.26 43.54
Pima County 30.22 53.25
Interest Income - Other 0.00 0.00 800.00 0.0%
Total Interest Income 106.43 689.31 800.00 86.16%
Fundraising Events 573.00 1,431.00
Rental Income 0.00 160.00 400.00 40.0%
Prior Year Carryforward 0.00 0.00 32,389.00 0.0%
Total Income 138,384.29 827,068.74 1,335,666.00 61.92%
Expense
Payroll Expenses
5101 - Salaries
5114 Infill W-2 0.00 433.44
5111 Wildland 1099 8,218.10 11,648.56
5113 - Infill 1099 1,520.00 10,880.00
5102 Community Paramedicine 0.00 '21,939.44
5105 Vacation/Holiday W-2 3,054.24 14,060.92
5103 - Wildland labor W-2 12,240.43 38,952.54
5107 - Event Coverage 0.00 1,280.00 3,500.00 36.57%
Bookkeeper 1,000.00 6,000.00
5105 - Vacation/Holiday W-2 0.00 8,169.34 50,000.00 16.34%
5101 - Salaries - Other 47,949.78 311,072.39 550,217.00 56.54%
Total 5101 - Salaries 73,982.55 424,436.63 603,717.00 70.3%
Total Payroll Expenses 73,982.55 424,436.63 603,717.00 70.3%
Employee Benefits
5126 - 457 Plan 0.00 0.00
5121 - Payroll Taxes 3,280.88 13,528.23 22,000.00 61.49%
5122 - CopperPoint 0.00 9,158.52 37,000.00 24.75%
5123 - PSPRS -4,138.30 -24,915.43 75,000.00 -33.22%

Page 1 of 3




2:31 PM SEFD

0
e Profit & Loss Budget Performance
December 2017
Dec 17 Jul - Dec 17 YTD Budget % of Budget
5130 PSPRS2 -738.36 5,092.95
5124 - ASRS 510.76 2,388.20 5,500.00 43.42%
5126 457 Plan 0.00 0.00
5125 - Employee Health Insurance 3,609.51 27,993.08 60,156.00 46.53%
Clothing Allowance 468.51 2,934.30 8,400.00 34.93%
5127 - AFLAC 0.00 0.00
5131 - AZSick 396.72 1,411.12
Physicals/Exams 55.50 159.00 8,800.00 1.81%
Total Employee Benefits 3,445.22 37,749.97 216,856.00 17.41%
Training & Prevention
Training 3,090.00 2,688.47 20,000.00 13.44%
Chief Education 226.81 1,360.86 3,400.00 40.03%
EMS Consumables 844.05 6,917.51 15,000.00 46.12%
Maintenance Plans -547.61 4,149.45 4,500.00 92.21%
Oral Hydration Fluids 0.00 0.00 1,200.00 0.0%
Fire Prevention Education 0.00 167.45 1,500.00 11.16%
Total Training & Prevention 3,613.25 15,283.74 45,600.00 33.52%
Administration '
Office Expense & Postage 562.20 2,032.87 10,000.00 20.33%
5115 - Recruitment & Retention 1,822.16 5,783.35 11,000.00 52.58%
Payroll Preparation 929.67 2,691.85 4,500.00 59.82%
Aero Med Billing 2,128.50 10,734.91 18,400.00 58.34%
Equipment Rental 127.21 685.01 1,800.00 38.06%
Internet Provider 154.97 732.97 2,000.00 36.65%
Bank Charges 282.79 709.18 800.00 88.65%
Background checks 0.00 0.00 1,200.00 0.0%
Total Administration 6,007.50 23,370.14 49,700.00 47.02%
Professional Services
Legal Fees 48.75 1,192.62 2,500.00 47.71%
Accounting 0.00 8,000.00 8,000.00 100.0%
Total Professional Services 48.75 9,192.62 10,500.00 87.55%
Utilities & Communications .
Telephone 697.46 4,378.94 9,000.00 48.66%
Batteries & Repair 154.36 1,785.65 3,000.00 59.52%
Computer/IT Support 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.0%
Dispatch Service 0.00 3,551.00 - 5,500.00 64.56%
Utilities 1,112.81 7,192.33 17,000.00 42.31%
Total Utilities & Communications 1,964.63 16,907.92 36,500.00 46.32%
Computers/Radios 0.00 0.00 15,129.00 0.0%
Insurance
ILiabiIity 0.00 14,304.00 30,000.00 47.68%
Total Insurance ©0.00 14,304.00 30,000.00 47.68%
Repairs & Maintenance
Fuel 5,896.53 14,665.60 23,000.00 63.76%
Buildings & Grounds & Pests 247.80 9,030.60 9,000.00 100.34%
Vehicle Maintenance 10,466.35 50,827.13 35,851.00 141.77%

Page 2 of 3




2:31 PM
01/17/18

SEFD
Profit & Loss Budget Performance
December 2017
Dec 17 Jul - Dec 17 YTD Budget % of Budget
Equipment Replacement 0.00 2,042.75 6,000.00 34.05%
Station/Fire Supplies 1,879.24 5,241.74 6,000.00 87.36%
Suppression Foam 0.00 2,861.15 2,600.00 110.04%
Total Repairs & Maintenance 18,489.92 84,668.97 82,451.00 102.69%
Interest Expense 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.0%
Communication to Residents 799.95 799.95 500.00 159.99%
Membership Dues & Subscriptions 1,111.60 3,158.57 4,000.00 78.96%
Financial Stability Reserve 0.00 0.00 54,522.00 0.0%
Capital Outlay
IPPE Restricted 0.00 0.00 3,500.00 0.0%
Total Capital Outlay 0.00 0.00 3,500.00 0.0%
Other Expenditures
IFundraising Expenses 651.17 1,192.19
Total Other Expenditures 651.17 1,192.19
Miscellaneous - allocate 1,749.44 1,749.44
Total Expense 111,863.98 632,814.14 1,153,475.00 54.86%
Net Ordinary Income 26,520.31 194,254.60
Other Income/Expense
Other Income
Palominas FD Revenue 6,975.00 15,100.00
Fire Suppression Excess 9,272.26 103,206.34
VFA Grant 0.00 4,955.33
SAFER 2016 0.00 53,092.72 78,400.00
SEFD-CP Grant 0.00 1,559.94
Fuels Grant 2016 1,300.00 2,150.00
Total Other Income 17,547.26 180,064.33
Other Expense
830 Equipment 11,857.22 13,097.61
Palominas FD - Chief's Salary 2,800.00 5,600.00
Restricted by Donor Expenses 3,776.50 5,524.48
Wildland Expenses 7,679.98 11,961.89
Apparatus Payment (P&I) 0.00 80,973.21 80,974.00 100.0%
Ambulance Payment (P&l) 0.00 22,816.29 22,817.00 100.0%
5109 - Transport 1099 5,920.00 38,880.00
Fuels Grant - Labor 5,740.96 22,816.25
Fuels Grant - Equipment 2,429.10 5,076.94
Total Other Expense 40,203.76 206,746.67 182,191.00
Net Other Loss -22,656.50 -26,682.34
Total Income | 3,863.81 167,572.26 1,335,666.00

Page 3 of 3




Jroue Past,

SONOITA-ELGIN FIRE DISTIRCT
RECONCILIATION & REVIEW

Noveniber 2017

Bank Statements (Hughes Federal Credit Union, Chase, & National Bank)

Reconciled by }ﬁ{fﬂé MUJ,’ date 9 }( Z A f f!
Vicki Rutter

*’&‘x\p
E

P.0. Box 322 - Sonoita, AZ 85637 - Phone (520) 455-5854 - Fax (520) 455-5361
3173 N. Hwy 83
http://www.sefd911.org



9:34 AR Sl

SOMSh

12413117 1
Natlonal Bank Money Mearket, Period Ending 11/30/2017
Type Date Nusre Name Cly Amount Balance
Beginning Balance 44,303.36
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 3 items
Check 10/31/2017 Sonoita-Elgin Fire District X -45,000.00 -45,000.00
Check 11/3/2017 X -35.00 -45,035.00
Check 11/30/2017 National Bank of Arizona X -10.00 -45,045.00
Total Checks and Payments -45,045.00 -45,045.00
Deposits and Gredits - 12 iterms
Check 11/3/2017 1847 { 1,000.00 1,000.00
Deposit 11/7/2017 X 4,707.14 5,707.14
Deposit 11/1312017 . { 55.00 5,762.14
Deposit 11113/2017 ( 420,00 6,182.14
Deposit 11/13/2017 K 464.79 6,646.93
Deposit 11/20/2017 X 3,021.36 9,668.29
Deposit 11/20/2017 X 3,442.60 13,110.89
Deposit 11/20/2017 X 8,125.00 21,235.89
Deposit 11/2112017 X 798.48 22,034.37
Deposit 11/21/2017 X 1,250.00 23,284.37
- Deposit 11/30/2017 X 0.46 23,284.83
Deposit 11/30/2017 X 850.00 24,134.83
Total Deposits and Credits 24,134.83 24,134.83
Total Cleared Transactions -20,910.17 -20,910.17
Cleared Balance -20,910.17 23,393.19
Register Balance as of 11/30/2017 -20,910.17
New Transactions
Deposits and Credits - 4 items .
Deposit 121712017 : 3,276.15 3,276.15
Deposit 121712017 7,475.00 10,751.15
Deposit 12/11/2017 503.73 11,254.88
Deposit 12/11/2017 ] 26,068.50 37,323.38
Total Deposits and Credits 37,323.38 37,323.38
Total New Transactions - 37,328.38 37,323.38
Ending Balance 16,413.21 60,716.57

Page 1




G120 AN

1211317 !
Chase - Savings, Period Ending 11/30/2017
Type Pate Num Name Cly Amount Balance
Beginning Balance 57,5659.30
Cleared Transactions
Checls and Payments - 2 iters ,
Check 11/9/2017 Chase Card Services X -6,028.28 -6,028.28
Transfer 11/28/2017 X -20,000.00 -26,028.28
Total Checks and Payments -26,028.28 -26,028.28
Deposiis and Crediis - 2 tems
Transfer 11/15/2017 X 134,000.00 134,000.00
Deposit 11/30/2017 X 23.17 134,023.17
Toial Deposits and Credits 134,023.17 134,023.17
Total Cleared Transactions 107,994.89 107,994.89
Cleared Balance 107,994.89 165,554.19
Register Balance as of 11/30/2017 107,994.89 165,554.19
New Transactions
Checlts and Payments - 1 item
Check 12/112017 Chase Card Services -7,5674.03 -7,574.03
Total Checks and Payments -7,574.03 -7,574.03
Total New Transactions -7,574.03 -7,574.03
Ending Balance 100,420.86 157,980.16

Page 1




9:23 Al S

ca

121317 Reconciliation | g
Chase - Checldng, Pariod Ending 11/30/2017

<

Type Date Num Name Cly Amount Balance

Beginning Balance 22,370.94
Cleared Transactions
Checls and Payments - 40 items

Check 10/31/2017 1558 Health Net of Arizona X -5,803.01 -5,803.01
Check 10/31/2017 1566 Brake Max Corporate LLC ( -2,644.89 -8,447.90
Check 10/31/2017 1553 Walker & Armstrong LLP K -1,000.00 -9,447.90
Check 10/31/2017 1562 Vieki J. Rutter! CPA X -1,000.00 -10,447.90
Checlk 1013112017 1551 Arizona State Retirement System { -520.28 -10,968.18
Check 10/31/2017 1564 Verizon Wireless X -499.71 -11,467.89
Check 10/31/2017 1555 Aflac { -378.70 -11,846.59
Check 10/31/2017 1552 Desert Legacy X -343.71 -12,190.30
Check 10/31/2017 1561 SecureCare Dental X -337.36 -12,527.66
Check 10/31/2017 1556 Arrow international, Inc bis -330.55 -12,858.21
Check 10/31/2017 1557 CenturyLink X -325.44 -13,183.65
Check 10/31/2017 1565 Quill Corporation X -267.13 -13,450.78
Check 10/31/2017 1560 Mountain Empire Rotary X -82.50 -13,5633.28
Check 1013112017 1563 Advantage Medical & Oxygen Sup. X -40.00 -13,573.28
Check 10/31/2017 1554 Valley Imaging Solutions ( -34.65 -13,607.93
Check 10/31/2017 1559 Joseph Sparacino X -24.99 -13,632.92
Transfer 11/15/2017 X -134,000.00 -147,632.92
Check 11/15/2017 1588 Sonoita-Elgin Fire District X -124,000.00 -271,632.92
Check 11/15/2017 1575 Jones-Wilson Insurance : X -7,152.00 -278,784.92
Check 11/15/2017 1578 Heiman Fire Equipment X -5,023.60 -283,808.52
Check 11115/2017 1574 L.N. Curtis & Sons . X -2,447.77 -286,256.29
Check ) 11/15/2017 1585 Ace Hardware { -2,207.15 -288,463.44
Check 11/15/2017 1580 Nationwide Trust Co. FBO NRS X -2,071.56 -290,535.00
Check 11/15/2017 1581 Boundtree Medical X -1,5632.73 -292,067.73
Check 11/15/2017 1567 Voyager Fleet Systems Inc. X -1,434.13 -293,501.86
Check 11/15/2017 1573 Sulpher Springs Valley Electric Co-op X -1,043.77 -294,545.63
Check 1111512017 1587 Sidney Lex Felker PC X -849.55 -295,395.18
Check 11/15/2017 1582 Merles Automotive Supply X -566.46 -295,961.64
Check 11/15/2017 1572 U.S. Department of Education X -226.81 -296,188.45
Check 11/15/2017 1571 Payment Resolution Services X -188.16 -296,376.61
Check 11/15/2017 1579 GreatAmerica Financial Svcs. X -176.17 -296,552.78
Check 11/15/2017 1568 Quill Corporation X -158.09 -296,710.87
Check 11/15/2017 1570 Direct TV X -131.98 -296,842.85
Check 11/15/2017 1577 Trans World Network Corp. X -80.69 -296,923.54
Check 11/15/2017 1583 Batteries + Bulbs X -57.37 -296,980.91
Check 11/15/2017 1586 SCC Board of Supervisors X -57.30 -297,038.21
Check 11/15/2017 1584 GuardianEMS X -27.80 ~ -297,066.01
Check 11115/2017 1569 Advantage Medical & Oxygen Sup. X -25.00 -297,091.01
Check 11/15/2017 1576 Barnett's Propane, LLC X -2.16 -297,093.17
Check 11/30/2017 X -65.57 -297,158.74
" Total Checks and Payments -297,1568.74 -297,158.74
Deposits and Credits - 3 items
Transfer 11/9/2017 X 223,193.64 223,193.64
Transfer 11/15/2017 X 44,136.70 267,330.34
Transfer 11/28/2017 X 20,000.00 287,330.34 N
Total Deposits and Credits 287,330.34 287,330.34
Total Cleared Transactions ’ -9,828.40 -9,828.40 .
Cleared Balance -9,828.40 12,542.54 \!&L"JZ ’gﬂ
AT

Page 1




6:25 A SEFD
1213 Resonciliation Detail
Chasea - Checking, Period Ending 11/30/2017
Type Date Num Naine Cir Amount Balance
Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 21 items
Check 9/30/2016 1247 Matthew Ogle -42.92 -42.92
Check 10/14/2016 1260 Sonoita Auto Service Center -28.00 -70.92
Check 12/30/2016 1362 Matthew Ogle -116.42 -187.34
Check 9/18/2017 Nationwide SecurePay -647.13 -834.47
Check 9/18/2017 Nationwide SecurePay -485.34 -1,319.81
Check 11/30/2017 1595 Sonoita~Elgin Fire District -1,192.33 -2,512.14
Check 1113072017 1599 Vicki J. Rutier, CPA -1,000.00 -3,512.14
Check 1113012017 1590 Nationwide Trust Co. FBO NRS -872.03 -4.384.17
Check 11/30/2017 1589 Arizona State Retirement System -479.42 -4,863.59
Check 11/30/2017 1600 Diversified Inspections -474.00 -5,337.59
Check 11/30/2017 1597 Verizon Wireless -454.30 -5,791.89
Checlc 11/30/2017 1596 Aflac -378.70 -6,170.59
Check 11/30/2017 1591 CenturyLink -325.44 -6,496.03
Check 11/30/2017 1604 IAFC Membership -304.00 -6,800.03
Check 11/30/2017 1592 Arizona Dept. of Health Services -250.00 -7,050.03
Check 11/30/2017 1593 Ruth McGregor -205.55 -7,255.58
Check 11/30/2017 1603 Arizona Ambulance Association -180.00 -7,435.58
Check 11/30/2017 1602 Quill Corporation -142.48 -7,578.06
Check 11/30/2017 1601 The Big Tow -75.00 -7,653.06
Check 11/30/2017 1598 Valley imaging Solutions -25.92 -7,678.98
Check 11/30/2017 1594 United Heatlhcare Insurance Company -19.47 -7,698.45
Total Checks and Payments -7,698.45 -7,698.45
Total Uncleared Transactions -7,698.45 - -7,698.45
Register Balance as of 11/30/2017 -17,526.85 4,844.09
New Transactions
Deposits and Credits - 1 item )
Transfer 12/6/12017 197,978.14 197,978.14
Total Deposits and Credits 197,978.14 197,978.14
Total New Transactions 197,978.14 197,978.14
Ending Balance 180,451.29 202,822.23

Page 2




- SER
Fiid Al SiEED

12M317 Recon Hon Detall
Hughes Main Share, Period Ending 11/30/2097
Type Date Num Naine Clr Amount Balance
Beginning Balance 57.33
Cleared Balance 57.33
Register Balance as of 11/30/2017 57.33
oy
Ending Balance 57.33

Page 1




11:23 AN SEl
1211307 Reconsiliation Detail
1002 - Hughes Checking, Pariod Em@uma 13012017

Type Date Num Name Clr Amount Balance

Beginning Balance 32,125.29
Cleared Transactions
Checlis and Payments - 30 items

Check 9/29/2017 10809 Ceron Erik ( -320.00 -320.00
Check 10/13/2017 10822 Burns Alexander X -044.44 -1,264.44
Check 10/31/2017 10825 Madden Jamie X -2,534.08 -3,798.52
Checl 10/31/2017 10827 Werdugo Jr Ocsar X -2,253.84 -6,052.16
Check 10/31/2017 10833 Joseph W De Wolf X -2,076.26 -8,128.42
Check 10/31/2017 10834 LaGosh Nicole X -1,280.00 -9,408.42
Check 10/31/2017 10835 Burns Alexander X -044.43 -10,352.85
Checlk 10/31/2017 10832  Crain Trevor X -868.31 -11,221.16
Check 10/31/2017 10826 Newman Chase X -842.39 -12,063.55
Check 1013112017 10828 Atencio Zane i -785.00 -12,848.55
Check 10/31/2017 10837 Deforest Jade X -662.92 -13,511.47
Check 10/31/2017 10829 Blatt Tyler X -640.00 -14,151.47
Check 10/31/2017 10824  Sink Laura X -310.21 -14,461.68
Check 10/31/2017 10831 Courson Anna X -80.00 -14,541.68
Check 10/31/12017 10830 Contreras Zarate Luis X -80.00 -14,621.68
Check 111312017 1847 . X -1,000.00 -15,621.68
General Journal 11115612017 X -18,618.25 -34,239.93
General Journal 11/15/2017 X -5,275.31 -39,515.24
Check 11/15/2017 10842 Blatt Tyler X -1,608.85 -41,124.09
Check 11/15/2017 10841 Verdugo Jr Ocsar ( -901.63 -42,025.72
Check 11/15/2017 10844 Deforest Jade X -482.01 -42,507.73
Check 11/15/2017 10840  Madden Jamie X -452.85 -42,960.58
Check 11/15/2017 AXA X -325.00 -43,285.58
Check 11/15/2017 10838  Sink Laura X -252.99 -43,538.57
General Journal 11/15/2017 X -134.54 -43,673.11
Check . 11/17/2017 1848 AERO Med Claims X -2,439.22 -46,112.33
Check 11/29/2017 AXA X -325.00 -46,437.33
General Journal 11/30/2017 X -24,730.07 -71,167.40
General Journal 11/30/2017 X -5,888.73 -77,056.13
General Journal 11/30/2017 X -163.76 -77,219.89
Total Checks and Payments -77,219.89 -77,219.89
Deposits and Credits - 21 items
Deposit 117112017 X 3.23 3.23
Deposit 11/1/2017 X 1,252.46 1,255.69
Deposit 11/2/2017 X 1,460.75 2,716.44
Deposit 11/3/2017 . X 345.51 3,061.95
Deposit 11/3/2017 X 596.22 3,658.17
Deposit 11/6/2017 X 182.27 3,840.44
Deposit 11/6/2017 X 1,132.65 4,973.09
Deposit 11/6/2017 X 1,627.40 6,500.49
Deposit 11/7/12017 X 179.56 6,680.05
Deposit 11/7/12017 X 624.20 7,304.25
Deposit 11/8/2017 X 1,381.82 8,686.07
Deposit 11/9/2017 X 1,023.77 9,709.84
Transfer 11/10/2017 X 35,000.00 44,709.84
Deposit 11/13/2017 X 672.39 45,382.23
Deposit 11/16/2017 X 799.57 46,181.80
Deposit 11/17/2017 X 2,430.33 48,612.13
Deposit 11/17/2017 X 2,908.85 51,520.98
Deposit 11/21/2017 X 1,381.26 52,902.24
Deposit 11/24/2017 X 1,952.32 54,854.56
Deposit 11/27/12017 X 387.56 55,242.12
Transfer 11/27/2017 X 35,000.00 90,242.12
Total Deposits and Credits 90,242.12 90,242.12
Total Cleared Transactions ' 13,022.23 13,022.23
Cleared Balance 13,022.23 45,147.52 %

\’W

Page 1




11:25 AN SEFD
1211317 Reconciliation Detail
1002 - Hughes Checking, Pericd Ending 11/30/2017
Type Date Num Name Clr Amount Balance
Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 29 items
Check 7/131/2015 10170 Burns Alexander -126.17 ) -126.17
Check 1/15/2016 10271 Cleveland Robert -162.30 -288.47
Check '2129/2016 10331 Valdez John -177.58 -466.05
Check 4/13/2016 1501 AZ Center for Fire Serivce Excellence -25.00 -491.05
Check 9/30/20116 1550 Cody Ayon -35.16 -526.21
Check 3/31/2017 10680 Messmer Ethan -429.97 -956.18
Check 411412017 10699 Burmns Alexander -978.18 -1,934.36
Check 411412017 10696 Murashka Oleg -137.52 -2,071.88
Check 10/13/2017 1829 Joseph Sparacino -109.83 ~-2,181.71
Check 10/16/2017 1845 Sonoita Chuckwagon Grill -49.00 -2,230.71
Check 10/31/2017 10836 Sparacino Joseph ‘ -845.76 -3,076.47
Check 1111512017 10843 Burns Alexander -1,221.26 -4,297.73
Check 1111512017 10839 Joseph W De Wolf -348.71 -4,646.44
Check 11/28/2017 1850 Health Net of Arizona -5,803.01 -10,449.45
Check 11/28/2017 1851 SecureCare Dental -293.18 -10,742.63
Check 11/28/2017 1849 Sonoita Valley Water Co., Inc. -150.15 -10,892.78
Check 11/30/2017 10857 Burns Alexander -1,267.37 -12,160.15
Check 11/30/2017 10848 Verdugo Jr Ocsar -1,177.44 -13,337.59
Check 11/30/2017 10856 Blatt Tyler -1,063.97 -14,401.56
Check “11/30/2017 10851 LaGosh Nicole -960.00 -15,361.56
Check 11/30/2017 10846 Madden Jamie v -857.32 -16,218.88
Check 11/30/2017 10852 Newham Chase -560.00 -16,778.88
Check 11/30/2017 10847 Putnam Cody -542.92 -17,321.80
Check 11/30/2017 10854 Saenz Luis -427.00 -17,748.80
Check 11/30/2017 10853 Rosson Jacob -320.00 -18,068.80
Check 11/30/2017 10850 Deforest Jade -289.76 -18,358.56
Check 11/30/2017 10845 Sink Laura -281.59 -18,640.15
Check 11/30/2017 10855 Silverwind Kenneth -160.00 -18,800.15
Check 11/30/2017 10849 Courson Anna -80.00 -18,880.15
Total Checks and Payments -18,880.15 -18,880.15
Total Uncleared Transactions -18,880.15 -18,880.15
Register Balance as of 11/30/2017 4 -5,857.92 26,267.37
New Transactions
Checks and Payments - 1 item
Check 12/5/2017 1852 Petty Cash -650.68 -650.68
Total Checks and Payments -650.68 -650.68
Deposits and Credits - 1 item :
Deposit 12/1/2017 343.28 343.28
Total Deposits and Credits ' 343.28 343.28
Total New Transactions -307.40 -307.40
Ending Balance -6,165.32 25,959.97

Page 2




1912 Al SEFD
12113117 R@@ SRNCH E EAEE Sl D}@'ﬁﬂﬁ n

Type Date Nurm Name El_r_ Amount Balance
Beginning Balance 2,255.93
Cleared Balance ’ 2,255.93
Register Balance as of 11/30/2017 2,255.93
Ending Balance 2,266.93 \/\

Page 1




11:93 A SERED
121317 Reconsil
Hughes Premiuvrm Yield,

Type Date Num Name Clr Amount Balance

Beginning Balance 90,166.38
Cleared Transactions
Checle and Payments - 2 items

Transfer 11/10/2017 X -35,000.00 -35,000.00
Transfer 11127/2017 X -35,000.00 -70,000.00

Total Ghecks and Payments -70,000.00 -70,000.00

Deposiis and Credits - 2 lteins
Check 10/31/2017 Sonoita-Elgin Fire District X 45,000.00 45,000.00
Check 11/15/2017 1588 Sonoita-Elgin Fire District ( 124.000.00 169,000.00

Total Deposiis and Credits 169,000.00 169,000.00

Total Gleared Transactions 99,000.00 99,000.00
Cleared Balance 99,000.00 189,166.38
4
Register Balance as of 11/30/2017 99,000.00 189,166.38 ‘k';,'), Ty
Vi

Ending Balance . 99,000.00 189,166.38 '

Page 1




002’1 002'T 001'T 00T 002t syoey) punoibxoeg
008 €/8 1€ 501 99 1L £9 b 19 801 99 56 16 99 008 sabaey) dueg
000'C PoL'T €91 /91 /971 £9T £9T /9T £9T 811 811 124" 81T 18" 000'C IOpINOId 19UISIUT
008’1 £09'T 05T 0s1 051 0ST 0ST 0ST 05T 9/1 [T LT LT 008'T [e3uSy Juewdinbl
00%'81 8/£'81 00S 60’1 /8% b1 161°C 75C'C 985'T 6Eb'T et 609'T 9eL'T 0T9'T 00581 Buljjig eouenquiy
00§y 96"y 625 Gee 162 10€ 882 £0€ 16 862 18¢ 828 082 SLE 00S'y uoneledeld jjoided
000'TT £SY'0T 000'T 916 916 916 916 916 916 826- 826'C 769 €9 GET 000TT UORUIIY B JUBWLNDDY
000°0T 2394 we't 752 529 [ Sib 06L 788 62¢ 019 8 e 75¢ 000°0T abe)sod g asuadxg 20WJO
00S§'T 005’1 43541 891 00S'T UoNeaNpI UOIUAARL 2114
002'T 002'T 002'T 00Z'T SpinJ uonepAH (B0
005y 169y 169"y 00S'y Sue[d SoUBUSIRI
000'ST 000'ST 18L'C SL 790 15¢C 19¢'T 020’7 86L S89°T 918C 88¢ 6v1'T [ 000'ST Sajqewnsuo) S
00v'E 00%'€ £06 L7C £7C [ze [Te [Tt Yadd Va4 [tz Yad Yadd Va4 00t uonesnp3 JaiD
000°0C £20°02 $E£8'0T 005°1 000'T €26 £20’e €'t ST6'T €71 0b9'T- 9ze'e 076~ 08¢- 000°02 Buiuies]
00%'8 00%'8 10p'E 667 95 605 1€ 8Eh 8TE 6€€'T 069 9EH 008 2oueMO|lY BuiLIoD
008’8 008’8 969'8 0T 008’8 S|edisAud
951°09 L1565 £10°S £10°s £10's £10'S £10's £T0'S £10'e SL9'% 860G 619y 166'% 166" 95109 9oueINSUI YyesH
00s’s 050°S PTr 851 85% 85b 85k 85b 85b 91- 8b 85b 96% 85h 00S’S SUSY
000°SL £08'8C 052’9 052'9 052’9 052’9 052’9 052’9 052’9 LT 00b'e- 0z's- v6T'C- 8tE- 000'SL SudSd
sz8'ee Y433 960'L 8v1’6 £Tr'8 097 866'8 qe8'ee uopesuadwio) s.URUBLIOM
000'2¢ 780'€t ££8'T £e8'T £E8'T £e8'T £€8'T £€8'1 ££8'1 1L1'T 659'C 82T 62S8T $09'T 00022 sexe] jjolhed
wi'oe 8TC'CT 9LT'L 861'L 052’ logeT puepiim
8£6'1C e b’y £6¥'S 8Ly 768'v aupipawesed Aunwuwo)
005’ 00S'€ oz’ 0971 09T 088 08 005°€ sjuaA3 abelanod
000°05 169°05 00S°S L9 LT L9T'p 9T} [9T'p L9T'p 801'S 595’9 9ze'e ('t £98'C 000°0S AKepijoH/uonedep
£12'65S 5/8'86S  |148'Sh 158'Sh 168'Sy 158'sH 188°Sh 158'SH 158'sH 200’2y 99115 $£6'65 1€9'Lb S8T'2L £12°05S saueles
Sasusdxg buneisdo
999°Gec T | |9E9TOET |S6PPE 77901 |£Z501¢ |908'9S 7001y |¢Z919 SECElT  |8ChEaC  |6ELOIE  |BSCGE 79T 967°G9 999°GEE T SonuaAdy (€10l
68T7CE 68ECE 68 CE pIEMIOJALIED) IBDA 10Ld
00% 24 08¢ 0b 08 0z 774 00F awioou] [e3udy
008 7S0T L9 /9 /9 /9 /9 /9 £9 €S S8T 8¢ 1€ 98¢ 008 QLLIODUT 3S948IUL
002's [¥6'VT 059 00001 520’9 7e8's 0S¥'Z 002's suoneuod
0 [1€ ocy €01~ 0 sjusAg Buisiespund
000°0€¢ geg’sse  [8vs’8 6£6'9 11€'sT #18'61 £1581 1£8'/T 698'5C £b0'8C 82L'8¢ 928’91 S06'8T S6€'1T 000°0€2 S3NUIATY DUBINGWY
0022 002 £68'7 £9€ 002'e SJUDA] obRISA0D)
000's€E 000°SE 000'sE 000's€ awodu] uojssaiddns auid
S1E'%C 2LTve £16 686'T £29's 1621 YEL 9bb 9g6 ST 698’9 $oT'T 9L 00T SIE'HT Auno) euwild
PR a4 LET'T 69012 890'T¢C LET'TY Auno) zni) ejues
Xe| Souelsissy PLIsia a4l
9/8'1CT G6E'TTT  |640'T 0007 £2LVT £88'L 876'C 1ST'v 20’8 0€T'Z2 192'LE €9 649 9’ 9/51TT Auno) ewld
6¥9'1¥8 6¥9'T¥8  |90L 9c1'56 £8/'p91  |TwL'LC 95’61 T/1'SE £69'LS [96'261 |e6T'cc€e  |SPE'L 6€1'C 6IT°E 6v9'18 AunoD zni) ejues
xe] pHIsiq a4
SoNU9ASY
8T0¢/LT0C feloL 8T0¢ 810C 310C 8T0C 8T0C 8T0C 10C YAT4 102 yAT4 70T T0C 8T0C-Z10¢
15832104 15209104 aun( Aepy judy e Alenigad | Alenuef |Jequiadaq | JOqUIBAON | 499010 Joquaydag | asnbny Ang 19bpng
Feoo10] | Booei0d | 1eoalo] | 1eoalod | 15e3510d | JSE03I0d | 35e0910 [enpy fenpy enpy ey [enpy
2T0OT ‘0€ aung Yybdnoay Z10T T Ang jseoedod mojd ysed aidas




TRE0c0  |81Cb60 |0/506¢ |P96 VOt |COTEE 6Ll LY pueH uo ysed
0 TTo76  |(6ea b | »600T | 6069¢1 |(S0T'6¢) Goe o) |@00se) |Geiec | 69CCST | I'LEC (gsc’gon) |(Z6189) [(Z19%6E) | |0 (s507) SWoOUI 18N

399°Gec'T | |TZP0ZCT |PEO6VT  |LLE706 799°E8 11658 11566 8796 0FT06 BGT10T |Z6¥'8L 99cyT  |698°S6 Iz 999°GEE T sasuadxg [eI0L

005°€ 005°€ 005'€ 00S°€ 3dd
spung aalasay Aepno [ended

8v9'C 15C'T £6€ Juawdinbg - Juein spend
S/0'/T £90°0T 902'C 008'T 008°T 902’1 JogeT - Juein spnd
00%8L 0982 005’9 0059 005°9 0059 0059 005'9 005’9 0089 0969 089S ovo’L 08+'9 00¥'8L 6607 Hodsuell
8vL'T 8pL'T sasuadxg Juel9) papHISSY
82y £82'C 769'T L0€ sasuadx3g puejplim
008'C 008°C Alejes a1y - 4 Seulwofed
ove'T 0v2'T juawdinb3 0€8

asuadxg oy10
(002) (000 9T0C - 3ueID) sjend
(095'T) (095'T) el dD a43S
(£60°€S) (09¢’6T) (geL'€6) 9T0Z Y3VS
(556'%) (556'%) eI VAA
(££6'€6) (T66'20)  |(6060T) |(B10°%)  |(6££°09) |(9€2'sT) sse0x3 uoissauddns 2l
(s71'8) (sz1'8) PLISIQ 11 Seulojed

IANUIAY BYIO

sao.1nos Bupueutd 18O
/18'CT [18'T¢C JAX 144 £18'C2 TRd @dueinquy
/608 #£6'08 v16'08 v£6'08 T8d snieleddy
JDIAIBS 192a

7z8'Ys eSS 72S'bs anasay AIgeIS |epueul
0EY $0£'8T $0€'8T 0’81 olpey/endwo)
000'% 0v0'y 00T [er#4 PEY (0743 S6T SL Sv9 beL 781 06C 529 S1C 000"y suondLosqns g seng
00s (444 00% w 00S SJUSPISSY 0} UOHEDIUNLILLIO)
009 00S 00S 00s D07 - dsuadx3 3salsiu]
009 198°C 689 Ut 009°C weo4 uoissalddns
0009 T90'9 00T 001 005 00s 00S 00S 005 €49 0E'T 08t 89T 9e8 000’9 saiddns a1 8 uonelS
000’9 0009 LES'T 0Tr'e 6TL'T $ze 0009 uswade|dsy juswdinby
158'5¢E 688’81 w9 ws w9 9 [86'T [86'T [86'T 041’8 S6b'C 205'S 0cg’ot [Fhodar 158'SE S0UBUBIUIRK SPIUSA
0006 789°01 00S 001 001 66 10T 00S 00S €78 950°C $89'€ 981°C €€ 000’6 51594 @ spunosn bulping
000°€2 PE6'ET 9€6 €18 veL'T £88'¢ TET PEE'T 09€’s [Ta! 0LL 8109 8¢c€ 161 000’c2 g
000°0€ §68'6¢ 000'T (28 £50'9 1L [y yA (4134 0000E aouednsug
000£T £89'91 L17°T 6+9'T 6L2'T W'l LOP'T 06%'T T2€T $61'T [Z4a%! [Z4a £01'T 0sH'T 000°ZT samInN
00S’S 102'S 0591 155°€ 00s'S WOT g [RIUSY Jamo] Hed eJap “yojedsia
0002 000 006'T 00T 000'C uoddng 113 Jeyndwiod
000'¢ £66'C 608 68¢ 9T 8C€ 8¢ SL0'T 000°€ Jieday g saleneg
000'6 £00'6 000'T 969 STL 159 8£9 1589 616 08L S8 769 769 769 000’6 auoydelaL
000's uondol
0008 0008 000'T 000°Z 000°8 s904 Hununoxy
0052 YLY'T 9€ TS L 0S8 T 18 005’ 5994 [eba]




LIZ GUTFAHR
Treasurer
MARIA ACUNA
Chief Deputy

Sonoita Fire District
P.O Box 322
Sonofta AZ 85637

Opening Balance

State Pool Investinent

Levied Revenue Earned

Check#

Journal Entries

Ending Balance

County Treasurer
Santa Cruz County

Momihly Statement

November-17

90957
90970
90993

91007

91055
91071
91088
91101
91130
91146
91168
91178
91180
91211
91233
91249
91260
91287

JE-

6.08
4.76

97,214.27
3,698.59
12,225.39
12,515.44
11,414.91
8,714.45
14,748.93
11,549.96
5,744.65
4,856.81
1,936.12
1,500.97
4,409,72
265.27
515.64
1,333.51
5,149.87
172.80

44689 (223,193.64)

November-17

Sonoita Fire District T562-2063

Sonoita-Elgin Fire District

Please contact Patty Ibarra Ext 7966

if there are any questions or problems

P.0. Box 1150
Nogales, Arizona 85628
Tel. (520) 375-7980
Extension 7967
TDD (520) 761-7816

$ 223,193.64

10.84

197,967.30

(223,193.64)

$ 197,978.14




PIMIA COUNTY
TREASURER'S OFFICE
Monthly Activity

SONOITA-ELGIN FIRE DISTRICT

NOVEMBER 2017

Activity Beginning Balance $44,136.70

Cash
500.50720.10.10000.10000.10.1100.130 (17,866.26)
(17,866.26)

Reserve for Unrealized Gains/Losses
500.50720.10.10000.10000.10.1110.999 47.57

47.57

Fund Balance
500.50720.10.10000.10000.30.3000.999 0

0.00

Real Estate Taxes
500.50720.10.10000.10000.40.4110.007
500.50720.10.10000.10000.40.4110.008
500.50720.10.10000.10000.40.4110.009
500.50720.10.10000.10000.40.4110.010
500.50720.10.10000.10000.40.4110.011
500.50720.10.10000.10000.40.4110.012
500.50720.10.10000.10000.40.4110.013
500.50720.10.10000.10000.40.4110.014
500.50720.10.10000.10000.40.4110.015
500.50720.10.10000.10000.40.4110.016 0
500.50720.10.10000.10000.40.4110.017 (22,092.41)
500.50720.10.10000.10000.40.4110.088 0
500.50720.10.10000.10000.40.4110.089
500.50720.10.10000.10000.40.4110.090
500.50720.10.10000.10000.40.4110.091
500.50720.10.10000.10000.40.4110.092
500.50720.10.10000.10000.40.4110.093

~500.50720.10.10000.10000.40.4110.094
500.50720.10.10000.10000.40.4110.095
500.50720.10.10000.10000.40.4110.096
500.50720.10.10000.10000.40.4110.097

OO OO O O O O O

SO O OO OO O o O

(22,092.41)

Personal Property Taxes Collected
500.50720.10.10000.10000.40.4120.007
500.50720.10.10000.10000.40.4120.008
500.50720.10.10000.10000.40.4120.009
500.50720.10.10000.10000.40.4120.010
500.50720.10.10000.10000.40.4120.011
500.50720.10.10000.10000.40.4120.012

o OO o O O

12/13/2017




500.50720.10.10000.10000.40.4120.013
500.50720.10.10000.10000.40.4120.014
500.50720.10.10000.10000.40.4120.015
500.50720.10.10000.10000.40.4120.016 0

500.50720.10.10000.10000.40.4120.017 (37.97)
500.50720.10.10000.10000.40.4120.088
500.50720.10.10000.10000.40.4120.089
500.50720.10.10000.10000.40.4120.090
500.50720.10.10000.10000.40.4120.091
500.50720.10.10000.10000.40.4120.092
500.50720.10.10000.10000.40.4120.093
500.50720.10.10000.10000.40.4120.094
500.50720.10.10000.10000.40.4120.095
500.50720.10.10000.10000.40.4120.096
500.50720.10.10000.10000.40.4120.097

(] o O O

[N oll ool ol =2 =

(37.97)

In-Lieu Taxes Collected
500.50720.10.10000.10000.40.4130.007
500.50720.10.10000.10000.40.4130.008
500.50720.10.10000.10000.40.4130.009
500.50720.10.10000.10000.40.4130.010
500.50720.10.10000.10000.40.4130.011
500.50720.10.10000.10000.40.4130.012
500.50720.10.10000.10000.40.4130.013
500.50720.10.10000.10000.40.4130.014
500.50720.10.10000.10000.40.4130.088
500.50720.10.10000.10000.40.4130.089
500.50720.10.10000.10000.40.4130.090
500.50720.10.10000.10000.40.4130.091
500.50720.10.10000.10000.40.4130.092
500.50720.10.10000.10000.40.4130.093
500.50720.10.10000.10000.40.4130.094
500.50720.10.10000.10000.40.4130.095
500.50720.10.10000.10000.40.4130.096
500.50720.10.10000.10000.40.4130.097

[ TN TR e B I o S e T e S <o S o B e S B e R e B e S e B e e S e )

0.00

Fire District Assistance

500.50720.10.10000.10000.40.4140.007 0
500.50720.10.10000.10000.40.4140.008 0
500.50720.10.10000.10000.40.4140.009 0
500.50720.10.10000.10000.40.4140.010 (0.01)
500.50720.10.10000.10000.40.4140.011 0
500.50720.10.10000.10000.40.4140.012 0
500.50720.10.10000.10000.40.4140.013 (0.08)
500.50720.10.10000.10000.40.4140.014 0.14
500.50720.10.10000.10000.40.4140.015 0.06
500.50720.10.10000.10000.40.4140.016 (24.55)
500.50720.10.10000.10000.40.4140.017 (4,100.10)
500.50720.10.10000.10000.40.4140.088 0

0
500.50720.10.10000.10000.40.4140.089 0

12/18/2017




500.50720.10.10000.10000.40.4140.090
500.50720.10.10000.10000.40.4140.091
500.50720.10.10000.10000.40.4140.092
500.50720.10.10000.10000.40.4140.093
500.50720.10.10000.10000.40.4140.094
500.50720.10.10000.10000.40.4140.095
500.50720.10.10000.10000.40.4140.096
500.50720.10.10000.10000.40.4140.097

O O O O O O o O

(4,124.54)

Imvestment Income
500.50720. 10.10000.10000.40{,4500.999 (15.52)

(15.52)

Unrealized Gains/Losses on Invesiments
500.50720.10,10000.10000.40.4505.999 (47.57)

(47.57)

Disbursements
500.50720.10.10000.10000.50.5000.999 44,136.70

44,136.70

Ending Balance $26,270.44

12/13/2017




